
AGENDA 
 

CITY OF PEARLAND 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 
 
 
 

   Henry Fuertes           Mary Starr 
       P&Z CHAIRPERSON         P&Z VICE-CHAIRPERSON 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

  
Elizabeth McLane          Derrick Reed 
  

          
     Daniel Tunstall       Ginger McFadden  

    
        

 
     Linda Cowles 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

MARCH 3, 2014  6:30 p.m. 

In accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act the Agenda is posted for public information, at all 
times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board 
located at the front entrance of the City Hall, 3519 Liberty Drive. 



AGENDA – REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, MARCH 3, 2014, 
AT 6:30 P.M., COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, 3519 LIBERTY DRIVE, 
PEARLAND, TEXAS. 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   
 

Approve the Minutes of the February 17, 2014, p.m. P&Z Regular Meeting, held 
at 6:30 p.m. 
 

III. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 
RIVERSTONE FALLS DRIVE STREET DEDICATION 
 
A request by Warren Escovy of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
Meritage Homes of Texas, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of 
Riverstone Falls Drive, a 11.165 acre street dedication located within the 
Riverstone Ranch Subdivision, to wit 

 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 11.165 acres of land located in T.J. 
Green Survey, Abstract Number 290, City of Pearland, Harris County, Texas, 
also being a part of lots 10, 11, 19, 20, 29, 30, 42, and 43, of the Allison Richey 
Gulf Coast Home Company Subdivision, Section “G”, a subdivision of record in 
Volume 4, Page 48, map records of Harris County, Texas. 

 
General Location: 1900 Block of Riverstone Ranch Dr. 
 
.  

B. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION -  PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 
WINDWARD BAY DRIVE STREET DEDICATION 
 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 518 
SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Windward Bay, a 
2.043 acre street dedication located within the Southlake Subdivision, to wit 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 2.043 acres of land in the H.T. & 
B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 84, Abstract 538, City of Pearland, Brazoria 
County, Texas and the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 84, Abstract 767, 
City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
General Location: A quarter mile south of the intersection of Broadway and 
Southlake Blvd, west of Southlake Blvd.  
 

Decision 
Date: 

3/07/2014 

Decision 
Date: 

3/07/2014 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

March 3, 2014 
Page 1 of 3 

 



 
 
 

C. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 
EMERALD CROSSING DRIVE STREET DEDICATION 
 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 518 
SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Emerald Crossing, a 
0.550 acre street dedication located within the Southlake Subdivision, to wit 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 0.550 acres of land in the H.T. & 
B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 84, Abstract 538, City of Pearland, Brazoria 
County, Texas  
 
General Location: A half a mile south of the intersection of Broadway and 
Southlake Blvd, east of Southlake Blvd.  
 
 

D. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 
SPICEWOOD PINE LANE STREET DEDICATION 
 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 518 
SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Spicewood Pine Lane, 
a 0.622 acre street dedication located within the Southlake Subdivision, to wit 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 0.622 acres of land in the H.T. & 
B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 84, Abstract 538, City of Pearland, Brazoria 
County, Texas  
 
General Location: Three quarters of a mile south of the intersection of 
Broadway and Southlake Blvd, east of Southlake Blvd.  

 
 

E. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 
SOUTHLAKE SECTION 5 
 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 518 
SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Southlake Section 5, a 
61.889 acre single-family residential subdivision with 77 lots within the 
Southlake Subdivision, to wit 
 
Legal Description: A subdivision of 61.889 acres of land located in the H.T. & 
B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 84, Abstract Number 538, City of Pearland, Brazoria 
County, Texas. 
 
General Location: Approximately half of a mile south of the intersection of 
Broadway and Southlake Blvd.  

Decision 
Date: 

3/07/2014 

Decision 
Date: 

3/07/2014 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

March 3, 2014 
Page 2 of 3 

 



 
 

F. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. Commissioners Activity Report 
2. National APA Conference, April 26-30, 2014, Atlanta, Georgia 
3. Zoning Update 
4. Next P&Z/JPH Meeting March 17, 2014  
5. Comprehensive Plan Update 

 
 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, please call 
Young Lorfing at 281-652-1655 prior to the meeting so that appropriate 
arrangements can be made. 
 
 
 
 
I, Judy Brown, Office Supervisor of the City of Pearland, Texas, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing agenda was posted in a place convenient to the general public at City Hall 
on the 27th day of February, 2014, A.D., at 5:30 p.m. 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Judy Brown, Office Supervisor 
 
 
Agenda removed  __________________  day of March, 2014. 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

March 3, 2014 
Page 3 of 3 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVAL  
 

OF 
 

MINUTES 

 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, 
FEBRUARY 17, 2014, AT 6:30 P.M., COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, 3519 
LIBERTY DRIVE, PEARLAND, TEXAS. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes called the meeting to order at 9:50 p.m. with the 
following in attendance: 
 
Chairperson Henry Fuertes 
P&Z Vice Chairperson Mary Starr 
P&Z Commissioner Daniel Tunstall 
P&Z Commissioner Elizabeth McLane 
P&Z Commissioner Linda Cowles 
P&Z Commissioner Derrick Reed 
P&Z Commissioner Ginger McFadden 
 
Also in attendance were Deputy City Attorney Nghiem Doan, Interim City Planner 
Johnna Matthews, Associate Planner Ian Clowes, Director of Community Development 
Lata Krishnarao and Office Supervisor Judy Brown. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Daniel Tunstall, and seconded by Commissioner 
Elizabeth McLane for the approval of the Minutes of February 3, 2014 P&Z Regular 
Meeting.  
 
The vote was 7-0.    The minutes were approved 
 
EXCUSE ABSENCE 

 
A motion was made by Vice-Chairperson Mary Starr, and seconded by Commissioner 
Linda Cowles to excuse the absence of P&Z Commissioner Ginger McFadden from the 
P&Z Regular Meeting of February 3, 2014.   
 
The vote was 7-0.  The absence was excused. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION - THOROUGHFARE PLAN AMENDMENT 

 
A request of the City of Pearland to amend the Thoroughfare Plan.  
 

 
Minutes of P&Z Regular Meeting 

February 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 6 

 



Commissioner Daniel Tunstall made the motion to approve, and Commissioner 
Elizabeth McLane seconded. 
 
Interim City Planner Johnna Matthews inquired if the Commission needed to hear the 
staff report.  None was necessary. 
 
The vote was 7-0.  The Thoroughfare Plan Amendment was approved. 

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION - CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CUP 
2014-01 

 
A request of Andrew Hinojosa, applicant; for James Leach, owner; for approval of a 
Conditional Use Permit, within the Garden O’Day Mixed Use (G/O-MU) zoning district, 
to allow an Auto Repair (Major) facility on approximately .63 acres of land, on the 
following described property, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: Block 3, Lot 9, being .63 acres of the Final Plat of Hickory Creek 
Place; a subdivision of 100.09 acres of land comprised of 10 blocks and 133 lots; being 
a subdivision of tracts 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 30, 31, 32, 33 and 34 of a subdivision of the 
H.T. & B. R.R. CO. Survey, Section 7, Abstract 219, Brazoria County, Texas. 

  
General Location: 2106 O’Day Rd, Pearland, TX   
 
Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Daniel 
Tunstall seconded. 
 
Interim City Planner Johnna Matthews presented the staff report. 
 
Commissioner Ginger McFadden suggested the phasing of the work be put in place.  
The applicant, Mr. Andrew Hinojosa stated they were not able to.  Electricity was 
required to do the stucco, and the permit could not be obtained for the electricity until 
the Conditional Use Permit was approved. 
 
Commissioner Daniel Tunstall suggested the applicant and staff meet and create a list 
to figure out what could be done now and put a timeline and phasing schedule in place. 
 
There was discussion with regards to the compressor and Mr. Hinojosa stated the 
compressor would be in a separate closet style room, within the steel building to avoid 
loud noise. 
 
Commissioner Derrick Reed asked why the phasing schedule had not been submitted.  
Mr. Hinojosa stated he was not aware he needed to.  Commissioner Reed stated he 
should submit something to staff.  Mr. Hinojosa stated all improvements had to be 
completed before the Tenant Occupancy could be issued. 

 
Minutes of P&Z Regular Meeting 

February 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 6 

 



 
Community Development Director Lata Krishnarao addressed the Commission and 
stated that at the meeting with Mr. Hinojosa and Mr. Leach, they discussed the façade 
being phased in, and added that some of the conditions could not be phased in but 
could be allowed at a later time if a Surety Bond was put in place. 
 
Mr. Hinojosa stated that the phasing schedule could not be done because of the cost of 
the façade and paving. 
 
Chairperson Henry Fuertes recommended that staff work out the eight conditions with 
the applicant within the next two weeks and bring back to the P&Z Commission.  All 
seven of the Commissioners agreed that the 8 conditions needed to be in place before 
voting on it. 
 
Commissioner Daniel Tunstall addressed Mr. Bill Perry, neighbor on O’Day Road who 
opposed the Conditional Use Permit, explaining how staff, City Council and the 
Commission have worked to come up with a comparable solution between the owner 
and the neighbors.  Community Development Director Lata Krishnarao stated that when 
all is complete, the business will be the greatest looking business on O’Day Road. 
 
Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion to postpone until March 3, 2014, allowing 
time for the eight (8) conditions of approval to be addressed, and Commissioner Daniel 
Tunstall seconded. 
 
The vote was 7-0.  Conditional Use Permit No. 2014-01 was postponed. 

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – REQUEST FOR A WAIVER OF 
DECISION OF TIME FOR THE FINAL PLAT OF CANTERBURY PARK SECTION 2 

 
A request John Dreahn of Pape-Dawson Engineers Inc., applicant, on behalf of KB 
Homes Lone Star Inc., owner for approval of a Waiver of Decision FOR the Final Plat of 
Canterbury Park Section 2 a 51 lot subdivision on 13.21 acres of land within the 
Canterbury Park Subdivision, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: A subdivision of land containing 13.2144 acres out of the Canterbury 
Park Section 1 Survey, City of Pearland Texas, County of Brazoria, Texas.  
 
General Location: 4000 Block of Springfield Ave.  
 
Commissioner Daniel Tunstall made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Derrick 
Reed seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes stated a new Development Agreement was in the 
process of being submitted and so the applicant requested a waiver of decision for time. 

 
Minutes of P&Z Regular Meeting 

February 17, 2014 
Page 3 of 6 

 



 
The vote was 7-0.  The Waiver of Decision of Time for the Final Plat of Canterbury Park 
Section 2 was approved. 

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF CANTERBURY PARK 
SECTION 2 

 
A request by John Dreahn of Pape-Dawson Engineers Inc., applicant, on behalf of KB 
Home Lone Star Inc., owner for approval of a Final Plat of Canterbury Park section 2, a 
51 lot subdivision on 13.21 acres of land located within the Canterbury Park 
Subdivision, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: A subdivision of land containing 13.2144 acres out of the 
Canterbury Park Section 1 Survey, City of Pearland Texas, County of Brazoria, Texas.  
 
General Location: 4000 Block of Springfield Ave.  
 
No action necessary as the Waiver of Decision for Time was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF HIGHLAND CROSSING 
SECTION 2 

 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant, on behalf of Beazer 
Homes Texas L.P., owner for approval of the Final Plat of Highland Crossing Section 2, 
a 46 lot subdivision on 14.9 acres, generally located at the 1400 Block of Old Alvin Rd., 
on the following described property, to wit; 

 
Legal Description: Being 14.9 acres of land out of the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. Survey, A-233 
and D.H.M. Hunter Survey, A-76 City of Pearland. Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location: 1400 Block of Old Alvin Rd.   
 
Commissioner Elizabeth McLane made the motion to approve, and Vice-Chairperson 
Mary Starr seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes stated no action was necessary as the plat was 
incomplete and had been withdrawn. 
 
Because the motion was on the table, Vice-Chairperson Mary Starr made the motion to 
postpone until plat was brought back in, and Commissioner Elizabeth McLane 
seconded. 
 
The vote was 7-0.  The Final Plat of Highland Crossing Section 2 was postponed. 
 

 
Minutes of P&Z Regular Meeting 

February 17, 2014 
Page 4 of 6 

 



CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF ORCHARD GLEN 
 

A request by Richard DeLeon of Lentz Engineering, applicant, on behalf of K Hovnanian 
of Houston, owner for approval of the Final Plat of Orchard Glen, a 79 lot subdivision on 
23.52 acres, generally located at the 3500 Block of Veterans Dr., on the following 
described property, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: Being 23.52 acres of land out of the H.T. &B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 
12, Abstract No. 508, City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location: 3500 Block of Veterans Dr.   
 
Commissioner Daniel Tunstall made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Ginger 
McFadden seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes stated the original Preliminary Plat was approved as 
Pearland Farms Section II.  The current developer renamed the subdivision Orchard 
Glen.  There was one outstanding item regarding a reserve that had been changed to 2 
lots. Staff received the corrected plat showing the two (2) lots as one reserve, and 
revised to show 77 lots instead of 79.  Staff also had in place the Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement. 
 
Discussion ensued with regards to the Subdivision Improvement Agreement, the fact 
that the Subdivision Improvement Agreement was not signed until the date of the P&Z 
meeting, and lack of open space.  Commissioner Daniel Tunstall stated that typically all 
outstanding comments were to be addressed prior to the meeting for approval.  Deputy 
City Attorney Nghiem Doan stated that was true; however, a Subdivision Improvement 
Agreement was in place and signed by city staff, and a new plat showing the reserves 
had been submitted.  There were no issues remaining with the plat.  Associate Planner 
Ian Clowes stated that the property had straight zoning and the developer chose to pay 
Parkland fees in lieu of open space dedication. 
 
Commissioner Daniel Tunstall also inquired about Storm water/Sewer being accepted, 
TIA showing connecting street to other subdivision, drainage, and fencing not shown on 
final plat.  City Engineer Andrea Broughton addressed these issues. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes stated the motion should be amended to include the 
specific lots dedicated as reserves. 
 
Commissioner Linda Cowles made the motion to amend and include Lot 4 & Lot 5, of 
Block 4 as recreational reserves, and Commissioner Elizabeth McLane seconded. 
 
The vote was 7-0.  The Final Plat of Orchard Glen was amended to include Lot 4 & Lot 
5, of Block 4 as Recreational reserves. 

 
Minutes of P&Z Regular Meeting 

February 17, 2014 
Page 5 of 6 

 



 
The vote was 5-2.  The Final Plat of Orchard Glen was approved.  Commissioner Daniel 
Tunstall and Chairperson Henry Fuertes voted in opposition. 

 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. Commissioners Activity Report –Commissioner Elizabeth McLane 
attended an HGAC workshop, Commissioner Daniel Tunstall and Vice-
Chairperson Mary Starr attended the joint workshop between City 
Council and Pearland ISD.  One common statement heard was “No 
more apartments”, and to have an event center. 

2. National APA Conference, April 26-30, 2014, Atlanta, Georgia – 
Commissioner Derrick Reed will be attending, and staff will get with the 
other Commissioners to determine who else will be attending. 

3. Next P&Z Meeting March 3, 2014  
4. Comprehensive Plan Update – next CPAC meeting on February 19, 

2014 
5. Update on Pipeline Workshop – to be addressed in UDC T-17 update. 

 
I. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes adjourned the P&Z Regular Meeting at 10:57 PM. 
 
These minutes were respectfully submitted by: 
 
 

      ________________________________ 
      Judy Brown, Office Supervisor 

 
 
Minutes approved as submitted and/or corrected on this 3rd day of  
March 2014, A.D. 
 
 

________________________________________ 
Henry Fuertes, Chairperson  

 
Minutes of P&Z Regular Meeting 

February 17, 2014 
Page 6 of 6 

 



 
 
 
 
 

NEW 
BUSINESS 



P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

A 
 
 

 



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   

 
 

 

 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Ian Clowes 
 
DATE:    02/24/2014 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat of Riverstone Falls Drive Street Dedication 

 
 
  Old Business       New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Warren Escovy of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf 
of Meritage Homes of Texas, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of 
Riverstone Falls Drive, a 11.165 acre street dedication located within the 
Riverstone Ranch Subdivision, generally located at the 1900 Block of Riverstone 
Ranch Dr. 

 
 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:   Approval 



 
 

P&Z 3/3/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Riverstone Falls Drive 

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF MARCH 3, 2014 
 

 
PRELIMINARY PLAT OF RIVERSTONE FALLS DRIVE STREET DEDICATION  
 

A request by Warren Escovy of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of Meritage 
Homes of Texas, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Riverstone Falls 
Drive, a 11.165 acre street dedication located within the Riverstone Ranch 
Subdivision, to wit 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 11.165 acres of land located in T.J. 
Green Survey, Abstract Number 290, City of Pearland, Harris County, Texas, also 
being a part of lots 10, 11, 19, 20, 29, 30, 42, and 43, of the Allison Richey Gulf 
Coast Home Company Subdivision, Section “G”, a subdivision of record in Volume 4, 
Page 48, map records of Harris County, Texas. 
 
General Location: 1900 Block of Riverstone Ranch Dr. 

  

 
SUMMARY:  This is a request for a Preliminary Plat of Riverstone Falls Drive, an 
11.165 acre street dedication located within the Riverstone Ranch Subdivision. The 
proposed street is located within the Riverstone Ranch Cluster Development Plan 
approved in 2006.  This Preliminary Plat is for a portion of the road in Phase 1 of this 
Development. This road dedication will connect the previously approved Section 1 of 
Riverstone Ranch, to the newly constructed Hughes Road to the northwest.  Currently, 
Section 1 is only served by Riverstone Ranch Dr. from the north.  This road will allow for 
future continued expansion of Riverstone Ranch and is in conformance with the 
approved Cluster Development Plan.   
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  
 

  Zoning Land Use 
North R1 - Cluster Undeveloped Land 
South R1 - Cluster Undeveloped Land 
East R1 - Cluster Riverstone Ranch Section 1 
West R1 - Cluster Hughes Road, Preserve at 

Highland Glen  
 
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The proposed street dedication is in conformance 
with the Unified Development Code. 

 



 
 

P&Z 3/3/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Riverstone Falls Drive 

Page 2 
 

 

CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  Riverstone Ranch Section 1 will 
be served by Riverstone Falls Drive a minor collector with a right-of-way of 60’, which is 
shown on this plat. This road is in conformance with the thoroughfare plan. The current 
plat shows a right-of-way of 80’ tapering down to 60’.   
     
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been reviewed and 
approved by the Engineering Department. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of 
Riverstone Falls Drive as proposed by the applicant for the following reasons:  
 

1. The proposed preliminary plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  
 

2. The request is in conformance with the comprehensive plan as well as the 
Unified Development Code.   

 
3. The request is in conformance with the Riverstone Ranch Cluster Development 

Plan.  
 

4. The request is in conformance with the thoroughfare plan.  
 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Vicinity and Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Map 
 Aerial Map 

 Preliminary Plat of Riverstone Falls Drive. 
 



Zoning and Vicinity Map
Preliminary Plat
Riverstone Falls Drive
Street Dedication

R-1 CLUSTER

R-1

PUD

OP

GB

R-3

R-2

HUGHES RD

PRESERVE LN

BLU
ESTO

NE EDGE LN

TYLER POINT L
N

¯0 400 800200 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



FLUP Map
Preliminary Plat
Riverstone Falls Drive
Street Dedication

A-1/2 Ac. Lots (Suburban Res)

Parks

Medium Density Residential

Low Density Residential

Public / Semi-Public

HUGHES RD

PRESERVE LN

TYLER POINT L
N

¯0 400 800200 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



Aerial Map
Preliminary Plat
Riverstone Falls Drive
Street DedicationHUGHES RD

PRESERVE LN

BLU
ESTO

NE EDGE LN

TYLER POINT L
N

¯0 400 800200 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.







P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

B 
 
 

 



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   

 
 

 

 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Ian Clowes 
 
DATE:    02/24/2014 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat of Windward Bay Street Dedication 

 
 
   Old Business         New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf 
of 518 SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Windward Bay, a 
2.043 acre street dedication located within the Southlake Subdivision, generally 
located a quarter of a mile south of the intersection of Broadway St. and Southlake 
Blvd, west of Southlake Blvd.  

 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval.  



 
 

P&Z 3/3/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Windward Bay  

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF MARCH 3, 2014 
 

 
PRELIMINARY PLAT OF WINDWARD BAY STREET DEDICATION  
 

A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 518 
SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Windward Bay, a 2.043 
acre street dedication located within the Southlake Subdivision, to wit 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 2.043 acres of land in the H.T. & 
B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 84, Abstract 538, City of Pearland, Brazoria County, 
Texas and the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 84, Abstract 767, City of 
Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
General Location: A quarter mile south of the intersection of Broadway St. and 
Southlake Blvd, west of Southlake Blvd.  

  

 
SUMMARY:  This is a request for a Preliminary Plat of Windward Bay, a 2.043 acre 
street dedication located within the Southlake Subdivision. The proposed street is 
located within the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development.  This Preliminary 
Plat is for a portion of the road within Section 8 of this development and will connect 
future local roads within Section 8 to Southlake Blvd., a major collector that will serve as 
the main artery connecting the subdivision north to Broadway St. 
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  
 

  Zoning Land Use 
North Planned Development (PD) Vacant Single Family Land 
South Planned Development (PD) Vacant Single Family Land 
East Planned Development (PD) Southlake Sec. 5 - Vacant 

Single Family Land 
West Planned Development (PD) Vacant Single Family Land 

 
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The Unified Development Code does not apply to 
the subject development as it is under the previous Subdivision Ordinance and Land 
Use and Urban Development Guidelines.   
 

 



 
 

P&Z 3/3/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Windward Bay  

Page 2 
 

LAND USE & URBAN DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE: The Shadow Creek Ranch 
Planned Unit Development has its own land use regulations from the approved PUD, in 
addition to the Land Use and Urban Development Ordinance. The proposed plat does 
conform to the Land Use and Urban Development Regulations as well as the 
requirements of the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development.   
 

CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The proposed road extension of 
Windward Bay will be a minor collector with a right–of-way of 60’.  It will be served by 
Southlake Blvd, a major collector with 80 feet of right-of-way, which is shown on this 
plat. This road is in conformance with the thoroughfare plan.   
     
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been reviewed and 
approved by the Engineering Department. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of 
Windward Bay as proposed by the applicant for the following reasons:  
 

1. The proposed preliminary plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  
 

2. The request is in conformance with the comprehensive plan.   
 

3. The request is in conformance with the Shadow Creek Ranch Development as 
well as the Land Use and Urban Development Ordinance. 
 

4. The request is in conformance with the thoroughfare plan.  
 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Vicinity and Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Map 
 Aerial Map 

 Preliminary Plat of Windward Bay 
 



Zoning and Vicinity Map
Preliminary Plat
Windward Bay 
Street Dedication

PUD

BROADWAY ST

CR 967

JENS WAY

TAMARA CREEK LN

WEST TRAIL DR

SENECA LANDING LN

TRAIL MANOR DR

¯0 360 720180 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



FLUP Map
Preliminary Plat
Windward Bay 
Street Dedication

Parks
A-1/2 Ac. Lots (Suburban Res)

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Business Commercial

BROADWAY ST

CR 967

JENS WAY

TAMARA CREEK LN

WEST TRAIL DR

¯0 360 720180 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



Aerial Map
Preliminary Plat
Windward Bay 
Street Dedication

BROADWAY ST

CR 967

JENS WAY

TAMARA CREEK LN

WEST TRAIL DR

SENECA LANDING LN

TRAIL MANOR DR

¯0 360 720180 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.





P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

C 
 
 

 



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   

 
 

 

 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Ian Clowes 
 
DATE:    02/24/2014 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat of Emerald Crossing Street Dedication 

 
 
   Old Business         New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf 
of 518 SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Emerald Crossing, a 
0.550 acre street dedication located within the Southlake Subdivision, generally 
located half of a mile south of the intersection of Broadway St. and Southlake Blvd, 
east of Southlake Blvd.  

 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval.  



 
 

P&Z 3/3/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Emerald Crossing 

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF MARCH 3, 2014 
 

 
PRELIMINARY PLAT OF EMERALD CROSSING STREET DEDICATION  
 

A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 518 
SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Emerald Crossing, a 
0.550 acre street dedication located within the Southlake Subdivision, to wit 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 0.550 acres of land in the H.T. & 
B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 84, Abstract 538, City of Pearland, Brazoria County, 
Texas  
 
General Location: A half a mile south of the intersection of Broadway St. and 
Southlake Blvd, east of Southlake Blvd.  

  

 
SUMMARY:  This is a request for a Preliminary Plat of Emerald Crossing, a 0.550 acre 
street dedication located within the Southlake Subdivision. The proposed street is 
located within the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development.  This Preliminary 
Plat is for a portion of the road within Section 5 of this development and will connect 
future local roads within Section 5 to Southlake Blvd., a major collector that will serve as 
the main artery connecting the subdivision north to Broadway. 
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  
 

  Zoning Land Use 
North Planned Development (PD) Southlake Sec. 5 - Vacant 

Single Family Land 
South Planned Development (PD) Southlake Sec. 5 - Vacant 

Single Family Land 
East Planned Development (PD) Southlake Sec. 5 - Vacant 

Single Family Land 
West Planned Development (PD) Vacant Single Family Land 

 
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The Unified Development Code does not apply to 
the subject development as it is under the previous Subdivision Ordinance and Land 
Use and Urban Development Guidelines.   
 

 



 
 

P&Z 3/3/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Emerald Crossing 

Page 2 
 

LAND USE & URBAN DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE: The Shadow Creek Ranch 
Planned Unit Development has its own land use regulations from the approved PUD, in 
addition to the Land Use and Urban Development Ordinance. The proposed plat does 
conform to the Land Use and Urban Development Regulations as well as the 
requirements of the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development.   
 

CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The proposed road extension of 
Emerald Crossing will be a local street with a right–of-way of 50’.  It will be served by 
Southlake Blvd, a major collector with 80 feet of right-of-way, which is shown on this 
plat. This road is in conformance with the thoroughfare plan.   
     
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been reviewed and 
approved by the Engineering Department. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of this Preliminary Plat of 
Emerald Crossing as proposed by the applicant for the following reasons:  
 

1. The proposed preliminary plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  
 

2. The request is in conformance with the comprehensive plan.   
 

3. The request is in conformance with the Shadow Creek Ranch Development as 
well as the Land Use and Urban Development Ordinance. 
 

4. The request is in conformance with the thoroughfare plan.  
 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Vicinity and Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Map 
 Aerial Map 

 Preliminary Plat of Emerald Crossing 
 



Zoning and Vicinity Map
Preliminary Plat
Emerald Crossing
Street Dedication

PUD

BROADWAY ST

CR 967

JENS WAY

TAMARA CREEK LN

WEST TRAIL DR

SENECA LANDING LN

TRAIL MANOR DR

¯0 360 720180 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



FLUP Map
Preliminary Plat
Emerald Crossing
Street Dedication

Parks
A-1/2 Ac. Lots (Suburban Res)

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Business Commercial

BROADWAY ST

CR 967

JENS WAY

TAMARA CREEK LN

WEST TRAIL DR

¯0 360 720180 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



Aerial Map
Preliminary Plat
Emerald Crossing
Street Dedication

BROADWAY ST

CR 967

JENS WAY

TAMARA CREEK LN

WEST TRAIL DR

SENECA LANDING LN

TRAIL MANOR DR

¯0 360 720180 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.





P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

D 
 
 

 



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   

 
 

 

 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Ian Clowes 
 
DATE:    02/24/2014 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat of Spicewood Pine Lane Street Dedication 

 
 
   Old Business         New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf 
of 518 SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Spicewood Pine 
Lane, a 0.622 acre street dedication located within the Southlake Subdivision, 
generally located three quarters of a mile south of the intersection of Broadway  St. 
and Southlake Blvd, east of Southlake Blvd.  

 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval  



 
 

P&Z 3/3/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Spicewood Pine Lane 

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF MARCH 3, 2014 
 

 
PRELIMINARY PLAT OF SPICEWOOD PINE LANE STREET DEDICATION 
 

A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 518 
SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Spicewood Pine Lane, a 
0.622 acre street dedication located within the Southlake Subdivision, to wit 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 0.622 acres of land in the H.T. & 
B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 84, Abstract 538, City of Pearland, Brazoria County, 
Texas  
 
General Location: Three quarters of a mile south of the intersection of 
Broadway St. and Southlake Blvd, east of Southlake Blvd.  

  

 
SUMMARY:  This is a request for a Preliminary Plat of Spicewood Pine Lane, a 0.622 
acre street dedication located within the Southlake Subdivision. The proposed street is 
located within the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development.  This Preliminary 
Plat is for a portion of the road within a future section of this development and will 
connect future local roads to Southlake Blvd., a major collector that will serve as the 
main artery connecting the subdivision north to Broadway. 
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  
 

  Zoning Land Use 
North Planned Development (PD) Southlake Sec. 7 - Vacant 

Single Family Land 
South Planned Development (PD) Southlake Sec. 7 - Vacant 

Single Family Land 
East Planned Development (PD) Southlake Sec. 7 - Vacant 

Single Family Land 
West Planned Development (PD) Southlake Sec. 3 - Vacant 

Single Family Land 
 
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The Unified Development Code does not apply to 
the subject development as it is under the previous Subdivision Ordinance and Land 
Use and Urban Development Guidelines.   
 

 



 
 

P&Z 3/3/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Spicewood Pine Lane 

Page 2 
 

LAND USE & URBAN DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE: The Shadow Creek Ranch 
Planned Unit Development has its own land use regulations from the approved PUD, in 
addition to the Land Use and Urban Development Ordinance. The proposed plat does 
conform to the Land Use and Urban Development Regulations as well as the 
requirements of the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development.   
 

CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The proposed road extension of 
Spicewood Pine Lane will be a local street with a right–of-way of 50’.  It will be served 
by Southlake Blvd, a major collector with 80 feet of right-of-way, which is shown on this 
plat. This road is in conformance with the thoroughfare plan.   
     
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been reviewed and 
approved by the Engineering Department. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of this Preliminary Plat of 
Spicewood Pine Lane as proposed by the applicant for the following reasons:  
 

1. The proposed preliminary plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  
 

2. The request is in conformance with the comprehensive plan.   
 

3. The request is in conformance with the Shadow Creek Ranch Development as 
well as the Land Use and Urban Development Ordinance. 
 

4. The request is in conformance with the thoroughfare plan.  
 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Vicinity and Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Map 
 Aerial Map 

 Preliminary Plat of Spicewood Pine Lane 
 



Zoning and Vicinity Map
Preliminary Plat
Spicewood Pine Lane
Street Dedication

PUD

BROADWAY ST

CR 967

JENS WAY

TAMARA CREEK LN

WEST TRAIL DR

SENECA LANDING LN

TRAIL MANOR DR

¯0 360 720180 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



FLUP Map
Preliminary Plat
Spicewood Pine Lane
Street Dedication

Parks
A-1/2 Ac. Lots (Suburban Res)

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Business Commercial

BROADWAY ST

CR 967

JENS WAY

TAMARA CREEK LN

WEST TRAIL DR

¯0 360 720180 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



Aerial Map
Preliminary Plat
Spicewood Pine Lane
Street Dedication

BROADWAY ST

CR 967

JENS WAY

TAMARA CREEK LN

WEST TRAIL DR

SENECA LANDING LN

TRAIL MANOR DR

¯0 360 720180 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.





P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

E 
 
 

 



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   

 
 

 

 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Ian Clowes 
 
DATE:    02/24/2014 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat of Southlake Section 5 

 
 
   Old Business         New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf 
of 518 SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Southlake Section 5, 
a 61.889 acre single-family residential subdivision with 77 lots within the Southlake 
Subdivision, generally located half of a mile south of the intersection of Broadway 
St. and Southlake Blvd. 

 
 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval 



 
 

P&Z 03/03/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Southlake Section 5 

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF MARCH 3, 2014 

 
 
PRELIMINARY PLAT OF SOUTHLAKE SECTION 5 
 

A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 518 
SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Southlake Section 5, a 
61.889 acre single-family residential subdivision with 77 lots within the Southlake 
Subdivision, to wit 
 
Legal Description: A subdivision of 61.889 acres of land located in the H.T. & 
B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 84, Abstract Number 538, City of Pearland, Brazoria 
County, Texas. 
 
General Location: Approximately half of a mile south of the intersection of 
Broadway and Southlake Blvd.  
  

 
SUMMARY:  This is a request for a Preliminary Plat of Southlake Section 5, a proposed 
77 lot single-family residential subdivision on approximately 61.889 acres.  This 
proposed subdivision is located within the Shadow Creek Ranch Addendum Planned 
Unit Development. The Shadow Creek Ranch Addendum was approved on February, 
27 2006 for approximately 453 acres of land within the City of Pearland.  This 
Preliminary Plat is for section 5 which is located within Phase 3 of this development.  
 
This section of Southlake will be served by Southlake Blvd. which has been constructed 
as an 80’ ROW with direct connection to Broadway.   
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  
 

  Zoning Land Use 
North PUD (Planned Unit 

Development – Shadow Creek) Single Family Residential 

South PUD (Planned Unit 
Development – Shadow Creek) 

Vacant Single Family 
Residential Land 

East ETJ Vacant Land 
West PUD (Planned Unit 

Development – Shadow Creek) 
Vacant Single Family 

Residential Land 
 
 

 



 
 

P&Z 03/03/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Southlake Section 5 

Page 2 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The Unified Development Code does not apply to 
the subject development as it is under the previous Subdivision Ordinance and Land 
Use and Urban Development Guidelines.   
 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH ADDENDUM:  The addendum to the Shadow Creek Ranch 
development allows for a combination of single family lots, parks, and wet and dry 
detention.  This Preliminary Plat has 37.839 acres of reserve open space, and wet 
detention/amenity lakes.  Section 5 of the Southlake Subdivision shows a required 6’ 
trail to run along both sides of Southlake Blvd.  This is the only required amenity for this 
section and will be required to be constructed prior to the approval of the final plat.     
 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH: R-5 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT: This 
Preliminary Plat depicts a variety of lot sizes, which fall under the R-5 Single Family 
Dwelling District.  The requirements of the R-5 Single-Family Dwelling District have 
been summarized in Table 2.  This Preliminary Plat has a minimum lot size of 7,800 
square foot lots (60’ x 130’), which is above the required 6,000 SF that is required.  
 

Table 2: R-5 Single-Family Dwelling District  

Area and Height Requirements   

Minimum Lot Size: 6,000 square feet 

Minimum Lot Width: 50 Feet 

Maximum Lot Coverage: 60% 

Maximum Height 35 Feet 

  
LAND USE & URBAN DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE: The Shadow Creek Ranch 
Planned Unit Development has its own land use regulations from the approved PUD, in 
addition to the Land Use and Urban Development Ordinance. The proposed plat does 
conform to the Land Use and Urban Development Regulations as well as the 
requirements of the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development.   
 
PLATTING STATUS: This is the first plat for Southlake Section 5.  This section is in 
conformance with the approved Master Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch Village 7. 
 
COMFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The subject property is within 
the A-1/2 Acre Lots and Business Commercial future land use designations.  The A-1/2 
Acre Lots land use designation is for larger lot single family development on ½ acre or 
larger lots. This submittal is not in conformance with this land use designation as the 
proposed lots are a minimum of 7,800 square feet or 0.18 acres.  The City of Pearland 
uses the Future Land Use Plan as a guide to implement zoning. In this case, the 
approved Shadow Creek Ranch Addendum had a higher density than the Future Land 
Use Plan allows.  
 
 



 
 

P&Z 03/03/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Southlake Section 5 

Page 3 
 

CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property is served 
by Broadway Street, which is a Major Thoroughfare with 120 feet of right-of-way.  
Internally this development will be served by Southlake Blvd., a Major Collector with 80 
feet of right-of-way. Emerald Springs Dr. is a local street with 50 feet of right-of-way that 
will connect Section 5 to Southlake Blvd. 
     
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been reviewed and 
accepted by the Engineering Department. 
 
UTILIITES AND INFRASTRUCTURE:  Water and sewer service are available for this 
subdivision.   
 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT:  A Preliminary Drainage Plan will have to be 
approved by the Engineering Department prior to the approval of any final plat.     
 
PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND TREES:  Park fees are not required within the Shadow 
Creek Ranch Development.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of this Preliminary Plat of 
Southlake Section 5 as proposed by the applicant for the following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed preliminary plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  

 

2. The request is in conformance with the Shadow Creek Ranch Development as 
well as the Land Use and Urban Development Ordinance. 
 

3. The request is in conformance with the thoroughfare plan.  
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Vicinity and Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Map 
 Aerial Map 

 Preliminary Plat of Southlake Section 5 
 



Zoning and Vicinity Map
Preliminary Plat
Southlake Section 5

PUD

RE

BROADWAY ST

CR 967

WEST TRAIL DR

JE
NS

 W
AY

¯0 400 800200 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



FLUP Map
Preliminary Plat
Southlake Section 5

Low Density Residential

A-1/2 Ac. Lots (Suburban Res)

Medium Density Residential

Parks

Minor Nodes

Business Commercial

Major Nodes

BROADWAY ST

CR 967

WEST TRAIL DR

JE
NS

 W
AY

¯0 400 800200 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



Aerial Map
Preliminary Plat
Southlake Section 5

BROADWAY ST

CR 967

WEST TRAIL DR

JE
NS

 W
AY

¯0 400 800200 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.









P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

F 
 
 

 





 
 
 
 
 

ADJOURN  
 

MEETING 


	P&Z Agenda Coversheet
	I. P&Z Agenda March 3, 2014
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	II. February 17, 2014 Minutes P&Z Reg Mtg
	AGENDA ITEM A
	A. Riverstone Falls Dr Str Ded
	1.  Riverstone Falls Drive Agenda Request
	2.  Riverstone Falls Drive Staff Report
	3. Vicinity Map
	4. FLUP Map
	5. Aerial Map
	6. Riverstone Falls Plat
	MYSCAN_20140225_0001.PDF.pdf
	MYSCAN_20140225_0002


	AGENDA ITEM B
	B. Windward Bay Dr Str Ed
	1. Windward Bay Street Ded. Agenda Request
	2. Windward Bay Street Ded. Staff Report
	3. Vicinity Map
	4. FLUP Map
	5. Aerial Map
	6. Windward Bay Plat

	AGENDA ITEM C
	C. Emerald Crossing Dr Str Ded
	1. Emerald Crossing Street Ded. Agenda Request
	2. Emerald Crossing Street Ded. Staff Report
	3. Vicinity Map
	4. FLUP Map
	5. Aerial Map
	6. Emerald Crossing Plat

	AGENDA ITEM D
	D. Spicewood Pine Ln Str Ded
	1. Spicewood Pine Lane Street Ded. Agenda Request
	2. Spicewood Pine Lane Street Ded. Staff Report
	3. Vicinity Map
	4. FLUP Map
	5. Aerial Map
	6. Spicewood Pine Lane Plat

	AGENDA ITEM E
	E. Southlake Sec 5
	1 Southlake Section 5 Agenda Request
	2. Staff Report Southlake Section 5
	3. Vicinity Map
	4. FLUP Map
	5. Aerial Map
	6. Southlake Section 5 Plat
	MYSCAN_20140225_0001.PDF.pdf
	MYSCAN_20140225_0002
	MYSCAN_20140225_0003


	AGENDA ITEM F
	F. National APA
	ADJOURN MEETING

